
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov [mailto:paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 5:42 PM 
To: Harbison, Tracy 
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: Remittance Advice 
 
Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have 
any questions or you wish to cancel this payment, please contact FCC Financial 
Operations Group Help Desk at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov at 877‐480‐3201 option 4. 
 
Application Name: Remittance Advice 
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 25DV49DV 
Agency Tracking ID: PGC2449715 
Transaction Type: Sale 
Transaction Date: Jan 15, 2014 6:41:54 PM 
 
Account Holder Name: Fujitsu Network Communications, Inc. 
Transaction Amount: $120.00 
Billing Address: 2801 Telecom Parkway 
City: Richardson 
State/Province: TX 
Zip/Postal Code: 75082 
Country: USA 
Card Type: Visa 
 
*************************************************************** 
 
From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:01 AM 
To: Harbison, Tracy 
Subject: FCC File# 0007-EX-ML-2014 
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Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

  

 

To: 

Tracy Harbison, Fujitsu Network Communications
 
 

 
  

tracy.harbison@us.fujitsu.com 
 
 

 Leann Nguyen 
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From:  
 

 
  

Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov 
 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
Applicant: 

Fujitsu Network Communications 
 
 

 
File Number: 

0007-EX-ML-2014 
 
 

 
Correspondence Reference Number:

22897 
 
 

 
Date of Original Email: 

02/11/2014 
 
 

Please make a correction on your application. No frequency band 2110-2155 MHz exists on your 
application. 

 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/11/2014  
may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee 
pursuant to  
Section 1.1108. 

 
DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be 
processed expeditiously, 
you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The  
OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" 
hyperlink. 

 


